
. 

 

Development Management 
 

 

 

Paul Feehily – Interim Director for Planning and Regeneration 

  

DB Symmetry Ltd 
c/o Framptons Planning 
Mr Peter Frampton 
Framptons Town Planning 
Oriel House, 42 North Bar 
Banbury 
OX16 0TH 
 

   
Bodicote House 
Bodicote 
Banbury 
Oxfordshire 
OX15 4AA 

www.cherwell.gov.uk 

Please ask for: Lewis Knox Direct Dial: 01295 221858 

Email: lewis.knox@cherwell-dc.gov.uk Our Ref: 17/00321/DISC 

30 January 2018 

 
Dear Mr Rhodes 
 
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 
AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT - TECHNICAL APPRAISAL 

 
Application No.: 17/00321/DISC 

Applicant’s Name: DB Symmetry Ltd 

Proposal: 

 

Discharge of condition 15 (cycle parking facilities) of 15/00831/F 

Location: Land At Mondelez International Southam Road Banbury OX16 2FW   

Parish(es): Banbury  

 

 
I enclose a copy of the above application and accompanying information, which was registered on 
27.06.2017 and is currently being considered by the District Council. 
 
I should be grateful to receive your technical appraisal and observations on this application as soon as 
possible, and preferably within 28 days of the date of this letter. 
 
If you have any queries regarding the application, please contact Lewis Knox on Ext. 01295 221858, quoting 
the application reference number. 
 
Yours faithfully  

 

 

 

Paul Feehily 

Interim Director for Planning and Regeneration 

 


